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In the records of Lviv from
the 15th century, Wojciech of Zakowice, heir in Bełzec, appears in
1442, and his sons Stanisław and Jakób in 1453 and 1456. Born in
1466 Piotr and Jan Zakowski, heirs in Bełzec, brothers from
Katarzyna. 1488 Jan heir of Lahodycz, Bełzec and Podczapa; Nicholas
1551, Andrzej 1586 (AGZ XIV, XV, IX and X). Jan Bełżecki, royal
courtier, became a Przemyśl horse in 1584; With Jan's consent, this
office was taken over by his nephew Mikołaj in 1593, who again
transferred it to Cieszanowski in 1599. Jan, the huntsman from
Bełz, passed this office to Łaszcz in 1593. Mikołaj, married in
1601 to Katarzyna, P. Zbaraska (vol. I. f. 770). his daughter
Izabella married Gabryel Dembiński. Anna after Mikołaj Kuropatwa in
1597. Bartłomiej, née Ensign von Bełz, became Chamberlain in 1625.
In 1620 he testified together with his wife Maryna née Trzcińska,
daughter of Jan. of his two sons Franciszek and Jerzy, the last of
whom was signed by Ubysz in 1626. Franciszek nee Zofia born f. 330;
44 f. 394 and 621 and M. 185 f. 658). Stanisław Bartłomiej, 1676,
Czerniechów cupbearer and Bełz town official, with sons by an
unknown wife: Dominik, Samuel, Mikołaj, Józef, and daughters:
Dorota, wife of Adam Belżecki, castellan of Bełz; Catherine 1 - v.
Kowalska, 2 - v. Dzierzkowa and Helena (brothers. XV f. 1337 1715).
Andrzej, who was the owner of Bełzec in 1578, donated 5,600
guilders in 1589. to their children Jan and Katarzyna, born of
Zofia Słupecka, daughter of Stanisław, castellan of Lublin (Zap.
Lub. 5 f. 429). Katarzyna married Aleksander von Mirów Myszkowski,
and their son Jan, from the royal courtier, 1621 chamberlain of
Halych, then castellan of Halych, received the Belz Starostei in
1635, for which his son Aleksander Stanisław received a royal
consent in 1636. As royal captain Jan during the Siege of Smolensk
along with Nowodworski, a Knight of Malta, and won a stubbornly
defended enemy banner in the Swedish War. In 1620 he became a
deputy in the Warsaw Sejm , by which he was elected to the war
council alongside the king. In 1630 he was Marshal of the Crown
Tribunal. He died in 1642 (Zap. Lub. 22 f. 494; 23 f. 187 and 34 f.
648). Aleksander Stanisław, starost from Bełz, 1651, castellan from
Sanok, 1658, voivode from Podole, died in 1676, but still took part
in the coronation sejm, which took place that year. He married
twice; his first wife was Eleonora Stanisławska, Starostin of
Szydłów, with whom he jointly obtained a royal consent in 1640 to
purchase the Starostei from her mother's hands; the second - Zofia
from Hoczew Balówna. In 1679 she signed a property agreement with
her son Adam Antoni (AGZ X.). In 1641, with royal consent,
Aleksander Stanisław resigned as mayor of Pierzchnica and in the
following year to the Landgraviate of Lanckoroński itself (M. 185
f. 438 and 439). In 1660 fairs were established in Cieszanów (Sig.
3 f. 132). Besides Aleksander Stanisław, he also had a castellan
with four sons: Jan. Ewaryst, Teodor, Andrzej and Bonawentura
Konstanty (Zap. Lub. 41 f. 471). Jan Ewaryst, a courtier and royal
courtier in 1646, then a scribe and royal secretary, the Starost of
Wyszogród, obtained a royal consensus for resignation from that
body of elders in 1660, but did not resign; he died in 1663 (ibid.
38 f. 697 and 40 f. 941; M. 201 f. 11 and 139; Sig. 3 f. 146 and
162). Teodor the royal captain of 1651 Andrzej, also a captain,
married Jadwiga Jazłowiecka, a Ruthenian voivode and hetman, in
1640 (Zap. Lub. 43 f. 63 and 123; 37 f. 714 and M. 182 f. 532).
Bonawentura Konstanty, 1658 Stolnik of Halicz, left sons: Adam
Stanisław, deputy to the Crown Tribunal in 1684, and Aleksander
Dominik, and daughters: Konstanca and Ludwika. Adam, the table of
Bełz, died in 1698 (Zap. Lub. 59 f. 313; 60 f. 122 and 711; 61 f.
484; M. 201 f. 171; 216 f. 101 and AGZ X). Adam Antoni, son of
Alexander, castellan of Bełz from Przemyśl, castellan of Bełz 1710.
By Helena Wielhorska, castellan of Kyiv, he left two daughters, of
whom Antonina (in the order of Marcyanna) was a Dominican in Bełż,
and Katarzyna, wife of Józef Lubomirski, Voivode of Czerniechów. He
left no descendants from his second wife, Dorota Bełżecka, and his
third, Anna née Trzebuchowska. He was the heir of Cieszanów's
father (Bracł. XV f. 1337, XIV f. 773 and Woł. X f. 765 and 1059;
Zap. Lub. 57 f. 229). Alexander according to Jerzy Ossoliński 1660.
Wojciech, hunter from Bracław 1720, took care of Aleksander and
Constanţa in 1683. Aniela according to Józef Cetner, castellan of
Volhynia 1729 (AGZ X). Wojciech, treasurer from Grabowiec in 1762
and coachman from Busko in 1768. Wojciech from Bełzec Bełżecki
proved his noble origins in 1782 at the Bełz court (Goł.). [From
the supplement, p. 99:] In 1534 Paweł introduced Sczynek to
Bartłomiej, Andrzej and Jan 1561 at the University of Kraków. They
were son We are the late Mikołaj, the heir of Bełzec, Sczyna and
others, and Barbara Magierówna, the heiress of Magierów. Besides
the above sons who shared their paternity in 1577, Mikołaj had
daughters: Anna, the wife of Wojciech Herburt, married to King
Sigismund III. Prusiek as appointed from the land received (Gr.
Sanoc. 151 f. 342), Zofia and Elżbieta, wife Wacław Zawadzki in
1579. Bartłomiej, son of Mikołaj, in Sczynek and Magierów, deputy
of the Starost of Bełz, died in 1583 and bequeathed by Elżbieta
Wasiczyńska: 1) Anna after Mikołaj in Pniewo Kuropatwa, a dowry
mother in 1593; 2) Dorota after Jarosław Oleśnicki, Starost from
Bełz; 3) Mikołaj in Biłach,Magerów and Ruda, a Przemyśl horse in
1593, a royal courtier, finally a land judge in Belz, who died in
1625, serving a life sentence in 1599 with his first wife, Fr.
Katarzyna Zbaraska, and in 1607 his second wife, Fr. Anna
Sołomerecka, daughter of Fr. John pledged part of his property to
Jan Rakowski's wife in 1626 and in 1609 bequeathed them all to life
imprisonment. His children: Teofila and Gabryel mentioned only once
in 1616; Izabella after Aleksander Gabryel Dembiński; Krystyna, 1st
B.C. Aleksandrów Skotnicka, castellan of Halych, 2nd BC Adamowa
Łychowska, District Judge of Halych (Gr. Halic. 140 f. 99);
Katarzyna, 1st BC Franciszkowa Karolowa Korniaktowa, 2nd BC
Stanisławowa Antoniowa Fredrów, castellan from Czerniechów (Zs.
Przem. 144 f. 1833) and Teodora after Stanisław Warszycki,
castellan from Kraków (Gr. Przem. 136 f. 973); 4) Bartłomiej, heir
to the Sczen, Magierów, etc., 1604 royal courtier, 1625 standard
bearer, eunuch of Bełz, who died in 1640. 1606 with his first wife,
Zofia Pieczychoyska, daughter of Mikołaj, cupbearer of Bełsk and
Barbara of Podhorzec testified in 1619 with his second wife, Maryna
Trzcińska, daughter of Jan, chamberlain of Sochaczewski, mutual
life imprisonment, and in 1636 he wrote to his third wife, Zofia
von Bobowo, 15,000 fl. on Korczmin, bought from the Pieczychoyskis.
He had only children from his first wife: Krzysztof, who died
young, Dorota after Walenty Czermiński 1650 (gr. Halic. 142 f.
110); Jerzy, in 1647 sold his share to Magierów Ubyszowa and
Franciszek, royal courtier, heir of Korczmin's father, died 1652,
married to Zofia Agnieszka Korczmińska, daughter of Stanisław,
magistrate of Włodzimierski and Krystyna Czechowska, 2nd BC
Gembartowa, 3-o v. Janowa Zahorowska, District Judge of
Włodzimierz. From her son Stanisław Bartłomiej, Korczmin heir,
cupbearer from Cherniechów and writer from the town of Bełz in
1676; died 1697. From Teresa Chocimowska, his children: Magdalena,
the Carmelite priests in Lemberg and Anna, the Dominican nuns in
Bełza, paid their father's dowry in 1693; maryanna v Katarzyna, 1st
BC Kowalska, 2nd v. Dzierżkowa; Dorota after Adam Bełżecki,
castellan of Bełżec; Helena v. Elżbieta, divorced from Stanisław
Kucharski, wrote a will in 1736 in favor of the Dominicans of Bełz;
Dominic, in the Order of OO. Dominikanów Gondyslaw; Samuel, heir of
Oserdowo, testified in 1721 to a mutual life imprisonment with his
wife Anna née Orańska, daughter of Stanisław Swordnik Nowogrodzki
and Justyna Komorowska, already 1726 Stanisławowa Komorowska;
Józef, 1720, tank mate and Mikołaj, captain of the flags of his
brother-in-law Bełżecki, the castellan of Bełz, married Ewa von
Smogorzów Wąsowiczówna, daughter of Maksymilian, cupbearer of
Inowłódz and Helena Morochowska in 1711. In 1719 he bought Krowica
and after his sister Dorota he got Podymszczyzna and part of
Cieszanów. His children: Barbara with Mikołaj Chomentowski, the
treasurer of Sandomierz (Gr. Krak. 355 f. 2487); Ewa, in the
Dominican order Jadwiga, born 1731, charged her father's dowry in
1747; Agneszka, born 1714, 1st of 1747 after Jacek Chądzyński,
Cześnik Zakroczym, 2nd from Franciszek Kłopocki, royal captain,
bequeathed his property to Wężyki in 1788; Priest Ignacy, SJ, born
1824; Priest Stanislaus. born 1719, the pastor of Bilski, in 1748
sued for the inheritance of Zofia née Karabczewska, 1-v. Rożyńska,
2nd BC Chodkiewiczowa, born to Zofia Magierówna; Adam Maksymilian,
born 1716; Daniel Jan, born 1718; Alexander Antoni, born 1720;
Michael, born 1721; Karol Andrzej, born 1726; Franciszek
Maksymilian, born 1729 and Wojciech, born 1727, with a tank mate
1762 treasurer of Grabowiec and 1768 coachman of Busko, heir to the
Podymszczyzna and part of Cieszanów (records of all in Lubaczów).
Wojciech, married to Brygita Radecka, who died in 1814, daughter of
Antoni, the castellan of Lubaczów and Aniela Kiełczewska, wrote a
will in 1783. His descendants: Gertrude, 1775 after Jan Wężyk, the
Dobrzyń Swordfish; Antonina after Bazyli Lipski, heir of Leipzig;
Justyna Osanna, 1846 widow of Rajmund Chmieliński; Michał, died
before 1786; Józef Paweł, who died in 1814, left Count Jacinta with
him. Pinińska, 1-o v. Drohojowska: Petronella after Onufry
B.



atowski and Elżbieta
Feliksa after Hipolit Estko; Paweł Ignacy, died in Trzeszczany in
1826, childless, and Wincenty Mikołaj, legionnaire, declared dead
in 1847 by the Lviv Nobility Court. B. Andrzej, the second son of
Mikołaj, after the death of Słupecka's first wife in 1590, married
Jadwiga Jazłowiecka, a Ruthenian voivode and hetman, after taking
it. for her 10,000 fl. dowry and 3,000 fl. in jewels (Gr. Lwows.).
In 1614 her stepson Jan Bełżecki processed them in the town of
Busko. Elżbieta, Andrzej's second daughter, married Janusz
Tyszkiewicz, the voivode of Kyiv (gr. Halic. 143 f. 1281). Jan,
heir of Bełzec, Poczap, Skwaszawa, etc., castellan of Halych,
married to Zofia Cieszanowska, daughter of Stanisław and Zofia
Strzyżówna, and by her he had sons who are mentioned in the text of
"Herbarz", namely Aleksander Stanisław, voivode von Podole, whose
daughter Aleksandra née Stanisławska testified in 1656 to life
imprisonment with her husband Jerzy Ossoliński, the starost of
Piotrków (Gr. Sanoc. 67 f. 782), Ewaryst Jana, the starost of
Wyszogród, Teodor, the royal captain (erroneously mentioned in the
text of "Herbarz" that he was married to Jazłowiecka), 1659
murdered, 1658 a Halych carpenter, royal courtier and captain of
the Halych country, married to Gryzelda Leszczkowska. The youngest
brother, Bonawentura Konstanty, the heir of Delatyn, Jamna, etc.,
was wrongly suspected of this murder; which he sold in 1646 for
200,000 fl. to my brother, Ewaryst Jan (Gr. Halic.). From the
children of Jan Ewaryst mentioned in the text of “Herbarz”: Ludwik,
in the convent of the Dominican nuns Helena; Adam Stanisław, the
Bełz carpenter, heir of Wyżniów, Miców and Dłużniów, from Helena of
Pniewo Kuropatwianka, left: Aniela after Józef Cetner, castellan of
Volhynia and Aleksander called Kruk, heir of Delatyn, Zniatyn,
Zimna and others, married to Eleonora Brodecka , daughter of
Kazimierz, standard-bearer of Bełz and Anna née Zawadzka, who
renounced the life sentence granted to her by her husband in 1703
(gr. Halic.) Good, inherited from her uncle Teodor, sold to
Jabłonowski, and in 1680 he received from his Uncle Ewaryst Jan
part of Turki property in Halych district (gr. Przemys.) His
descendants: Teresa, Anna (Ewa), heiress of Zimno and Pukarzów,
1701 for priest Michał Puzyna, the Starost of Wiska and Wąsoski,
and 1725 after Adam Stanisław Rostkowski, also the starosts of
Wiska, Wąsoski, Radziłów and Tyszowiec; Konstanty, heir to Posad,
Rokitno and others sold to Geschaw in 1721, Jan and Aleksand er.
Aleksander, son of Aleksander, was introduced to Turka in 1711 (Zs.
Przemys.), which he sold to Gawiński in 1740. In this act he
mentioned that he was the son of Aleksander and the grandson of
Bonawentura Konstanty, a carpenter from Halych (gr. Przemys.). In a
will drawn up in 1777, in which he replaced his great-grandfather
Jan, castellan of Halych, in addition to his father and
grandfather, he wrote 16,000 fl. to his son Antoni and his daughter
Honorata, born of Anna Guzowska. In his will he mentioned that the
Bełżecki house was completely destroyed by the disaster at home
(Zs. Bracł. from March 24, 1778). Antoni, born 1755, married to
Zofia Lipska, daughter of Aleksander, had a son, Wincenty Wojciech,
and daughters: Maryanna and Petronella, who lived in Zińkowce in
1795. Wincenty Wojciech, born 1782 (Meter in Skaziniec from 1783),
married to Maryanna née Piórów, left four sons and two daughters:
Antoni Franciszek, born 1810 Ignacy, born 1815 (birth register in
Fulsztyn), Franciszka, Józefa, Zygmunt , born 1826 and Wincentego,
born 1828. Of them: Ignacy, married to Emilia Bylewska, left three
sons: Piotr Jan, born in Ostołów, 1851 (meters in Niemirów),
Stanisława Maryana, born in Kordyszówka 1856 (meters in Woronowice)
and Janusz Serwacy Emil, born in Pieńkówka in 1862 (meter in
Strzyżawka). Wincenty Wojciech with his sons Ignacy, Zygmunt and
Wincenty was knighted in Podole Governorate in 1841, and Ignacy's
sons in 1884. Of them: Piotr Jan, nee Zofia, nee Rożański, has a
son, Tadeusz Aureliusz, nee . in Pieńkówka in 1886 and a daughter,
Marcyanna Emilia, Janina, born on ibid (birth register in
Strzyżawka), and Janusz Serwacy, Emil née Adela née Puzyńska, has
sons: Franciszek Stanisław, born ibid 1895 and Tadeusz Witold, born
in Odessa, 1896. The descendants of Alexander mentioned here write
their name Bełzecki, not Bełżecki, from the middle of the 18th
century (Teka I. Poraja and Spis.). C. Jan, youngest son of
Mikołaj, from Magierówna, heir of Rzepniów, Nowegosioł, Derewlan
and others, royal courtier, Przemyśl horse in 1584, married to
Zofia Strzyżówna, 1st BC Stanisławowa Cieszanowska, 3rd by
Stefanowa Niszczycka. He died in 1597 and left behind: Zofia,
Agnieszka and Janusz, married to Anna Niszczycka, daughter of
Piotr, castellan from Bełz and Dorota from Gruszczyce. His daughter
Zofia, 1st B.C. Jakóbowa Ubyszowa, standard-bearer of Dobrzyń, and
1648 Stanisławowa Głogowska, starosta of Busko (gr. and zs.
Bełskie).





1. In the records of
Lemberg from the 15th century appear in 1442 Wojciech of Zakowice,
heir in Bełzec, and in 1453 and 1456 his sons Wojciech of Zakowice,
1442





2. Stanisław and m
Stanisław



3. Jacob. m Jacob



4. 1466 Piotr and m Piotr
1466





5. Jan Zakowski, heirs in
Bełzec, siblings, mother Jan Zakowski



6. born from Katarzyna. k
Katarzyna



7. 1488 Jan the Heir of
Lahodycz, Bełzec and Podczapa; at 1551 m January 1488



1551





8. Mikołaj, 1586 m Mikołaj
1586





9. Andreas (AGZ XIV, XV, IX
and X). m Andrzej



10. Jan Bełżecki, a royal
courtier, became a Przemyśl horse in 1584; this office with the
approval of Jan Bełżecki, courtier of the royal court



Przemyśl (rus)





11. John, 1593 received his
nephew Jan 1593





12. Mikołaj, who returned
it in 1599 m Mikołaj 1599





13. Cieszanowski. m N.
Cieszanowski



14. Jan the hunter from
Bełz resigned from this post m Jan the hunter Bełz (bel)





15. Łaszcz 1593, named
after N. Łaszcz 1593





16. Mikołaj married 1601 to
Mikołaj 1601





17. Katarzyna, P. Zbaraska
(Vol. I. f. 770). k Katarzyna, P. Zbaraski



18. His daughter Isabella
for k Isabella



19. Gabryel Dembinski. m
Gabriel Dembinski



20. Anna for k Anna



21. Nicholas the Kuropath
in 1597. m Mikołaj Kuropatwa 1597





22. Bartłomiej from Bełz
Ensign became Chamberlain in 1625. In 1620 he witnessed life
imprisonment together with his wife Bartłomiej, ensign of Bełz
(bel).



Chamberlain 1625



1620





23. Maryna née Trzciński,
near Maryna Trzciński



24. Daughter of John. m
Jan



25 of his two sons
Franciszek and mother Franciszek



26. Jerzy, the last one was
recognized by George



27. Ubysz 1626 m N. Ubysz
1626





28. Franciszek with mother
Franciszek



29. Zofia from Korczmin, k
Zofia from Korczmin



30. he left his son
Stanisław and m Stanisław



31. Bartholomew (Zap. Lub.
24 p. 890; 30 p. 652 and 848; 39 p. 330; 44 p. 394 and 621 and M.
185 f. 658). m Bartholomew



32. Stanisław Bartłomiej,
1676, Czerniechów cupbearer and Bełz town official, left with sons
by an unknown wife: m Stanisław Bartłomiej, Czerniechów cupbearer
(June) 1676



Bełz Town Writer
(bel)





33. Dominika, m
Dominik



34. Samuel, m Samuel



35. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



36. Józefa and daughters: m
Józef



37. Dorota,k Dorota



38. the wife of Adam
Belżecki, castellan of Bełz; m Adam Belżecki, castellan of Bełz
(bel)





39. Katarzyna 1-o against K
Katarzyna



40. Kowalska, k. N
Kowalski



41. 2-o v. Dzierzkowa ik
(her husband: Dzierzko)



42. Helena (Bracł. XV f.
1337 1715). k Helena



43. Andrzej, the owner of
Bełzec in 1578, donated a total of 5,600 guilders in 1589. to my
children, m Andrzej 1578



1589





44 Jan and m Jan



45. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



46. ​​born of Zofia
Słupecka, k Zofia Słupecki



47. Daughter of Stanisław,
castellan of Lublin (Zap. Lub. 5 f. 429). m Stanisław, the
castellan of Lublin (or)





48. Katarzyna married
Katarzyna



49. Aleksandra from Mirów
Myszkowski, m Aleksander from Mirów Myszkowski



50. and son Jan, from the
royal court, 1621 chamberlain of Halych, then castellan of Halych,
received the Bełz Starostei in 1635, upon whose resignation his son
Jan, courtier of the royal court of Halicz (rus) 1621



Castellan of Halicz
(rus)



Starost of Belz (bel)
1635





51. Aleksander Stanisław
was granted royal consent in 1636, m Aleksander Stanisław
1636





52. Jan as royal captain
distinguished himself during the siege of Smolensk along with Jan
captain of the royal court





53. Nowodworski, a Knight
of Malta, and in the Swedish War he won a stubbornly defended enemy
banner. In 1620 he became a deputy in the Warsaw Sejm , by which he
was elected to the war council alongside the king. In 1630 he was
Marshal of the Crown Tribunal. He died in 1642 (Zap. Lub. 22 f.
494; 23 f. 187 and 34 f. 648). m N. Nowodworski Bachelor of the
Order of Malta



Deputy Warsaw (Maz)
1620



the marshal of the corona
tribunal



1630



1642





54. Aleksander Stanisław,
starost from Bełz, 1651, castellan from Sanok, 1658, voivode of
Podolia, died in 1676, but still attended the coronation sejm,
which took place in the same year. m Aleksander Stanisław Starost
from Belz (bel)



Castellan of Sanok (rus)
1651



Voivode of Podolé (PDO)
1658



1676





55. Renewed marriages
twice; his first wife was Eleonora Stanisławska, Starostin of
Szydłów, with whom he jointly obtained a royal consent in 1640 to
purchase the Starostei from her mother's hands; the second - k
Eleonora Stanisławski, the old lady



1640





56. Zofia from Hoczew
Balówna. k Zofia von Hoczew Bal



57. In 1679 she concluded a
property agreement with her son Adam Antoni (AGZ X.). m Adam Antoni
1679





58. In 1641 Aleksander
Stanisław resigned with the royal consent of the mayor of
Pierzchnica, and the following year the Staroste of Szydłów himself
became Aleksander Stanisław, Starosta



1641





59. Lanckoroński (M. 185 f.
438 and 439). It was founded in 1660



Geszaw, Geschaw, Geszaw .
Issued March 19, 1555 for Kacpro Geschawo am and August 1, 1570 for
Bartholomew from Chojnice Geschkavov. poop was his son .





He had fairs in Cieszanów
(Sig. 3 f. 132). m N. Lanckoroński 1660





60. Besides Aleksander
Stanisław, he also had a castellan with four sons: Aleksander
Stanisław, castellan





61. John. m Jan



62.Ewaryst,
m.Ewaryst



63. Teodora, M.
Teodor



64. Andrzej and m
Andrzej



65. Bonaventure of
Constanty (Zap. Lub. 41 f. 471). m Bonaventure Constanty



66. Jan Ewaryst, 1646
courtier and royal courtier, then scribe and royal secretary,
Starost of Wyszogród, obtained royal consensus for resignation from
this body of elders in 1660, but did not resign; he died in 1663
(ibid. 38 f. 697 and 40 f. 941; M. 201 f. 11 and 139; Sig. 3 f. 146
and 162). m Jan Ewaryst, courtier



Royal court 1646



writer



Secretary to the Royal
Court



Starost of Wyszogród
(maz)



1660



1663





67. Theodore, royal captain
1651 m Teodor Hauptmann, royal court 1651





68. Andrzej, also a
captain, married Andrzej, a captain, in 1640



1640





69. Jadwiga Jazłowiecka,
Ruthenian voivode and hetman (Zap. Lub. 43 f. 63 and 123; 37 f. 714
and M. 182 f. 532). k Jadwiga Jazłowiecki wojewodzianka Ruś
(rus)



queen





70. Bonawentura Konstanty,
stolnik of Halych 1658, left sons: m Bonawentura Konstanty stolnik
Halicz (rus) 1658





71. Adam Stanisław, MP to
the Crown Court 1684, and Adam Stanisław, MP to the Crown Court
1684





72. Aleksandra Dominika and
daughters: m Aleksander Dominik



73. Konstancja and k
Konstancja



74. Ludwika. k
Ludwig



75. Adam, the chairman of
Bełz, died in 1698 (Zap. Lub. 59 f. 313; 60 f. 122 and 711; 61 f.
484; M. 201 f. 171; 216 f. 101 and AGZ X). m Adam stolnik Belz
(bal)



1698





76. Adam Antoni, m Adam
Antoni



77. Son of Alexander,
castellan from Bełz with castellan from Przemyśl, 1710. With m.
Aleksander, castellan from Przemyśl (rus) Bełz (bel) 1710





78. Helena Wielhorski,
castellan of Kyiv, left two daughters, of whom k Helena Wielhorski,
castellan of Kyiv (Stock)





79. Antonina (in the
Marcyanna monastery) Dominican nun in Bełż, and k Antonina
Marcjanna





80. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



81. Wife of Józef
Lubomirski, Voivode of Czerniechów. m Józef Lubomirski, Chernihiv
Voivode (June)





82. About the second wife,
Dorota Bełżecka, and the third - Dorota Bełżecki



83. Anna nee Trzebuchowska
left no children. He was the heir of Cieszanów's father (Bracł. XV
f. 1337, XIV f. 773 and Woł. X f. 765 and 1059; Zap. Lub. 57 f.
229). k Anna Trzebuchowski



84. Aleksandra for m
Alexander



85. Jerzy Ossoliński 1660.
Jerzy Ossoliński 1660





86. Alexander and
Alexander



87. Conservation was
founded in 1683 near Konstancja 1683





88. Wojciech, the hunter
from Bracław 1720 r. M Wojciech, the hunter from Bracław (bra)
1720





89. Angela for k
Angela



90. Józef Cetner, castellan
of Volhynia in 1729 (AGZ X). m Józef Cetner, castellan of Wołyń
(vol.) 1729





91. Wojciech, treasurer of
Grabowiec 1762, and the coachman from Busko 1768 m Wojciech,
treasurer of Grabowiec (bel) 1762



Busko's table (logbook)
1768





92. Wojciech von Bełzec
Bełżecki proved his noble origins in 1782 in the Bełz District
Court (Goł.). m Wojciech from Bełzec Bełżecki 1782





93. [From the supplement,
p. 99:] Paweł was introduced to Sczynek 1534 m Paweł 1534





94. Bartholomew, m
Bartholomew



95. Andrzej and m
Andrzej



96 Jan 1561 at the
University of Cracow. m January 1561





97. They were the sons of
Mikołaj, who died in 1577, heir to Bełzec, Sczynek and others, and
married to Mikołaj in 1577





98.BarbaraMagerówna,
heiress ofMagerów. kBarbara magician



99. Apart from the above
sons who shared paternity in 1577, Mikołaj had daughters: m Mikołaj
1577





100. Anna, kAnna



101. Wife of Wojciech
Herburt, who married King Zygmunt III. Prusiek received as brought
from the country (Gr. Sanoc. 151 f. 342), Wojciech Herburt



102. Zofia and k
Zofia



103. Elizabeth, k
Elżbieta



104 Frau von Wacław
Zawadzki 1579 m Wacław Zawadzki 1579





105. A. Bartłomiej, m
Bartłomiej



106. Sohn von Mikołaj, in
Sczynek und Magierów, Stellvertreter des Starosten von Bełz,
gestorben 1583, m Mikołaj, Starost von Bełz (bel)



1583





107. Abgang, von Elżbieta
Wasiczyńska: k Elżbieta Wasiczyński



108. 1) Anna für k
Anna



109. Mikołaj na Pniewie
Kuropatwa, eine Mutter mit einer Mitgift, die 1593 eine Mitgift
trug; m Nikolaus auf Pniewo Partridge 1593





111. 2) Dorota für k
Dorota



112. Jarosław Oleśnicki,
Starost von Bełz; m Jarosław Oleśnicki Starost von Belz
(bel)





113. 3) Mikołaj in Biły,
Magierów and Ruda, 1593 Przemyśl horseman, royal courtier and
finally land judge in Belz, who died 1625, who testified to life
imprisonment in 1599 with his first wife Mikołaj Konus Przemyśl
(rus) 1593



Courtier of the royal
court



Judge Belz (bel)



1625



1599





114. Fr. Katarzyna Zbaraska
and 1607 his second wife, Katarzyna, Fr. Zbaraski 1607





115. Fr. Anna Solorecka,
close Anna Fr. Solomerecki



116. Daughter of Fr. John,
1626 his wife, Jan, Fr. 1626





117. Jan Rakowski, he
pledged some of his estates and bequeathed them all to life
imprisonment in 1609. m Jan Rakovsky 1609





118. His Children:
Theophila and m Theophilus



119. Gabriel is 1616
mentioned only once; m Gabriel 1616





120. Isabella for k
Isabella



121. Alexander Gabriel
Dembiński; m Alexander Gabriel Dembiński



122. Christyna, m
Christine



123. 1-o v. Aleksandrowa
Skotnicka, Castle of Halych, k (her husband: Aleksander) Skotnicki,
Castle of Halicz (Russia)





124. 2. v. Adamowa
Łychowska, Landrichterin von Halicz (Gr. Halic. 140 f. 99); k (ihr
Mann: Adam) Łychowski Landrichter Halicz (Russian)





125. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



126. 1-o v. Franciszkowa
Part of Korniaktowa, k (ihr Ehemann: Franciszek) (ihr Ehemann:
Karol) Korniakt



127. 2-o v. Stanisławowa
Antoniowa Fredrowa, castellan from Czerniechów (Zs. Przem. 144 f.
1833) and k (her husband: Stanisław) (her husband: Antoni) Fredr
castellan from Czernihów (Jun)





128. Teodoras m
Teodor



129. Stanisław Warszycki,
castellan of Kraków (Gr. Przem. 136 f. 973); m Stanisław Warszycki,
castellan of Kraków





130. 4) Bartłomiej, heir of
Sczen,Magerów etc., 1604 royal courtier, 1625 standard bearer,
eunuch of Bełz, died 1640. 1606 with his first wife m Bartłomiej,
courtier, royal court 1604



ensign



Chamberlain Belz
(bel)



1625



1640



1606





131. Zofia Pieczychoyska, k
Zofia Pieczychoyski



132. Daughter of Mikołaj,
cupbearer of Bełz and mother Mikołaj, cupbearer of Bełz
(bel)





133. Barbara of Podhorece,
1619 with his second wife, k Barbara of Podhrzec, 1619





134. Maryna Trzcińska, k
Maryna Trzciński



135. Daughter of Jan,
Chamberlain von Sochaczewski, testified mutual life imprisonment,
and 1636 to his third wife, Jan Chamberlain Sochaczew (roh)



1636





136. Sophie von Bobowa, he
wrote 15,000 fl. on the one bought by the town of Zofia from
Bobowa



137. Pieczychoyskich
Korczmin. N. Pieczychoyski



138. He only had children
from his first wife: Krzysztof, who died young, Krzysztof



139. Dorota for k
Dorota



140. Walenty Czerminski
1650 (Gr. Halic. 142 f. 110); m Walenty Czermiński 1650





141. Jerzy, verkaufte
seinen Anteil 1647 in Magierów, benannt nach Jerzy 1647





142. Ubyszowa and in der
Nähe von N. Ubysz



143. Franciszek,
königlicher Höfling, Erbe von Korczmins Vater, gestorben 1652,
heiratete Franciszek, königlichen Höfling



1652





144. Verheiratet mit Zofia
Agnieszka Korczmińska, k Zofia Agnieszka Korczmiński



145. Tochter von Stanisław,
Landrichter von Włodzimierz, und Stanisław, Landrichter Włodzimierz
Woł. (Ochse)





146. Krystyna Czechowska,
Krystyna Czechowski



147. 2-für v. Gembartowa, k
N. Gembart



148. 3-o v. Janowa
Zahorowska, District Judge of Włodzimierz. k (her husband: Jan)
Zahorowski, District Judge Włodzimierz Woł. (Ox)





149. Her son Stanisław
Bartłomiej, heir of Korczmin, cupbearer of Cherniechów and writer
from the town of Bełz in 1676; died 1697. With m Stanisław
Bartłomiej, Cupbearer of Chernihiv (Jun)



Town clerk Belz (bel)
1676



1697





150. Teresa Chocimowska,
his children: k Teresa Chocimowski



151. Magdalena, Priestess
of the Carmelite Sisters in Lviv and Priestess Magdalena,
Priestess





152. Anna, kAnna



153. Dominican in Bełz,
paid from her father's dowry in 1693; k N. Dominik 1693





154. Maryanna v. Katarzyna,
k Marianna Katarzyna



155. 1-o v. Kowalska, k N.
Kowalski



156. 2-o v. Dzierżkowa; k
(ihr Mann: Dzierżek)



157. Dorota für k
Dorota



158. Adam Bełżecki, der
Kastellan von Bełżec; m Adam Bełżecki, Kastellan von Bełz
(bel)





159. Helena v. Elżbieta, k
Helena Elżbieta



160. Geschiedener Stanisław
Kucharski, verfasste 1736 ein Testament zugunsten der Dominikaner
von Bełz; m Stanislaus Kucharski 1736





161. Dominic, im Orden von
Fr. Dominikanów - Dominik



162. Gondyslaw; m
Gondysław



163. Samuel, Erbe von
Oserdów, bezeugte 1721 eine gegenseitige lebenslange Haftstrafe mit
seiner Frau m Samuel 1721





164. Anna von Oranien, k
Anna Orański



165. Tochter von Stanisław
Swordnik Nowogrodzki und Mutter Stanisław Swordnik Nowogródek
(jetzt)





166. Justyna Komorowski,
bereits 1726 k Justyna Komorowski



167. Stanislawowa
Komorowska; k (ihr Ehemann: Stanisław) Komorowski



168. Józef, 1720, ein
gepanzerter Begleiter und Józef, ein gepanzerter Begleiter



1720





169. Mikołaj, der Hauptmann
der Fahnen seines Schwagers, m. Mikołaj Hauptmann





170. Bełżecki, Kastellan
von Bełz, verheiratet im Jahre 1711 mit M. Bełżecki, Kastellan von
Bełz (bel)



1711





171. Ewa aus Smogorzów
Wąsowiczówna, k Ewa aus Smogorzów Wąsowicz



172. Daughter of
Maksymilian, cupbearer of Inowłódz and mother Maksymilian,
cupbearer of Inowłódz (lec)





173. Helena Morochowska. k
Helena Morochowski



174. He bought Krowica in
1719 and after his sister Dorota received Podymszczyzna and part of
Cieszanów. kDorothy 1719





175. His children: Barbara
for k Barbara



176. Wed





Kołaj Chomentowski,
Treasurer of Sandomierz (Gr. Krak. 355 f. 2487); m Mikołaj
Chomentowski Treasurer Sandomierz (san)





177. Eve, in the Dominican
Order of Eve



178. Hedwig, born 1731,
accounted for father's dowry in 1747; k Hedwig 1731



1747





179. Agnieszka, born 1714,
1-o from 1747 by Agnieszka 1714



1747





180. Jacek Chądzyński,
Cześnik Zakroczym, m Jacek Chądzyński Cześnik Zakroczym
(Ehemann)





181. 2-o v. Nachdem
Franciszek Kłopocki, königlicher Hauptmann, seinen Besitz im Jahr
1788 m Franciszek Kłopocki, königlicher Hofhauptmann,
einschrieb



1788





182. Wężykom; Priester N.
Wężyk Priester





183. Ignacy, SJ, geb. 1824;
Priester Ignacy Priester



1824





184. Stanislaus. m
Stanislaus



185. geboren 1719, Pfarrer
in Bilski, klagte 1748 um das Erbe von Zofia Karabczewska, k Zofia
Karabczewski, Pfarrer



1719



1748





186.1-o v. Ks. Rożyńska, in
der Nähe von Rev. Rożyński



187. 2-o v. Chodkiewicz, k
N. Chodkiewicz



188. geboren als Tochter
von Zofia Magierówna; k Zofia Magier



189. Adam Maksymilian, geb.
1716; m Adam Maksymilian 1716





190. Daniel Jan, geb. 1718;
m Daniel Januar 1718





191. Alexander Antoni, geb.
1720; m Alexander Antoni 1720





192. Michael, geb. 1721; m
Michael 1721





193. Karol Andrzej, geb.
1726; m Charles Andrew 1726





194. Franciszek
Maksymilian, geb. 1729 und meine Mutter Franciszek Maksymilian
1729





195. Wojciech, born 1727,
with a tank mate 1762 treasurer of Grabowiec and 1768 coachman of
Busko, heir to the Podymszczyzna and part of Cieszanów (records of
all in Lubaczów). Wojciech, companion, treasurer Grabowiec (bel)
1762



Busko's table (logbook)
1768



1727





196. Wojciech, married to
the late 1814 m Wojciech 1814





197. Brygita Radecka, K.
Brygida Radecki



198. Daughter of Antoni,
castellan from Lubaczów and mother Antoni, castellan from Lubaczów
(bel)





199. Aniela Kielczewska,
wrote a will in 1783. k Aniela Kielczewski 1783





200. His descendants:
Gertrude, 1775 for k Gertrude 1775





201. Jan Wężyk,
Schwertfisch aus Dobrzyń; m Jan Wężyk Schwertfisch Dobrzyń
(ino)





202. Antonina für k
Antonina



203. Bazyli Leipzig, Erbe
von Leipzig; m Basil Leipzig



204. Justyna Osanna, 1846
die Witwe von Justyna Osanna 1846





205. Rajmund Chmielinski; m
Rajmund Chmieliński



206. Michael, gestorben vor
1786; m Michael



207. Józef Paweł, Gestorben
1814, m Józef Paweł 1814





208. verließ Graf Jacinta
mit Pinińska, k Hyacynta zählen. Pininski



209. 1-über v. Drohojowska:
k N. Drohojowski



210. Petronella für k
Petronella



211. Onufry Batowski and m
Onufry Batowski



212. Elżbieta Feliksę für k
Elżbieta Feliks



213.Hipolit Estko; m
Hipolit Estko



214. Paweł Ignacy, died
1826 in Trzeszczany, childless and m Paweł Ignacy 1826





215. Wincenty Mikołaj,
legionnaire, was declared dead by the Lviv Nobility Court in 1847.
m Wincenty Mikołaj



1847





216. B. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



217. Mikołaj's second son,
Mikołaj, after the death of his first wife



218. Słupecka, married 1590
to N. Słupecki 1590





219. Jadwiga Jazłowiecka, a
Ruthenian voivode and hetman took them away. for her 10,000 fl.
dowry and 3,000 fl. in jewels (Gr. Lwows.). k Jadwiga Jazłowiecki
wojewodzianka Ruś (rus)



queen





220. In 1614 her stepson
Jan Bełżecki had them processed in the town of Busko. m Jan
Bełżecki 1614





221. Elizabeth, k
Elżbieta



222. Andrzej's second
daughter, M. Andrzej



223. married Janusz
Tyszkiewicz, the voivode of Kyiv (Gr. Halic. 143 f. 1281). m Janusz
Tyszkiewicz, Voivode of Kyiv (stick)





224. Jan, heir of Bełzec,
Poczap, Skwaszawy etc., castellan from Halicz, m Jan castellan from
Halicz (rus)





225. He was married to
Zofia Cieszanowska, k Zofia Cieszanowski



226. Daughter of Stanisław
and mother Stanisław



227. Zofia Strzyżówna and
she had sons who are mentioned in the text of "Herbarz", vol. K
Zofia Strzyż



228. Aleksandra Stanisław,
Podolia Voivode, m Aleksander Stanisław, Podolia Voivode
(PDO)





229. whose daughter
Aleksandra is married to Alexander



230. Stanisławska,
witnessed life imprisonment in 1656 with her husband, k N.
Stanisławski 1656





231. Jerzy Ossoliński,
Starost from Piotrków (Gr. Sanoc. 67 f. 782); m Jerzy Ossoliński
Starost from Piotrków (Aug)





232. Ewarysta Jan, the
Starost of Wyszogród; m Ewaryst Jan Starosta Wyszogród
(husband)





233. Teodora, royal captain
(in the text of "Herbarz" it is erroneously mentioned that he was
married to Teodor, the captain of the royal court





234. Jazłowiecka), murdered
1659, stolnik of Halych 1658, royal courtier and captain of the
Halych country, at N. Jazłowiecki, the stolnik of Halicz (rus)
1658



Courtier of the royal
court



Captain Halicz (rus)



1659





235. married to Gryzelda
Leszczkowska. k Gryzelda Leszczkowski



236. The youngest brother,
Bonawentura Konstanty, the heir of Delatyn, Jamna, etc., was
wrongly suspected of this murder; what good he sold





1646 for 200,000 fl.
brother, m Bonawentura Konstanty 1646





237.Ewaryst Jan (Gr.
Halic.). m ewaryst jan



238. Of the children of Jan
Ewaryst mentioned in the text of "Herbarz": m Ewaryst Jan



239. Ludwika, in the
Dominican monastery m Ludwik



240. Helena; k
Helena



241. Adam Stanisław, Bełz
stolnik, landlord of Wyżniów, Miców and Dłużniów, Adam Stanisław
stolnik Bełz (bel)





242. by Helena from Pniewa
Kuropatwianka, left by: k Helena from Pniewa Kuropatwa



243. Angela for k
Angela



244. Józef Cetner, the
castellan from Volyn and Józef Cetner, the castellan from Wołyń
(vol)





245. Alexander named Kruk,
heir of Delatyn, Zniatyn, Zimna and others, m Aleksander
Kruk



246. married to Eleonora
Brodecka, k Eleonora Brodecki



247. Daughter of Kazimierz,
ensign of Bełz and mother Kazimierz, ensign of Bełz (bel)





248. Anna née Zawadzkich,
who waived the life imprisonment granted to her by her husband in
1703 (gr. Halic.). k Anna Zawadzki 1703





249. The goods inherited
from Uncle Theodor were sold by Teodor



250. Jabłonowski, and he
received 1680 from his uncle N. Jabłonowski 1680





251. Ewarysta Jana, part of
the Turki estate, in Halych district (gr. Przemys.). m ewaryst
jan



252. His descendants:
Teresa, k Teresa



253. Anna (Ewa), heiress of
Zimno and Pukarzów, 1701 after k Anna Ewa 1701





254. Br. Michał Puzyna, the
Staroste of Wiska and Wąsoski, and 1725 Michał, P. Puzyna, Staroste
of Wizna (maz) Wąsosz (husband)



1725





255. Adam Stanisław
Rostkowski, also the starosts of Wiska, Wąsoski, Radziłów and
Tyszowiec; m Adam Stanisław Rostkowski Mayor of Wizna (husband)
Wąsosz (husband)





256. Konstanty, heir of
Posad, Rokitna and others sold to Konstanty



257. Geschaw 1721; m N.
Geschaw 1721





258 Jan and m Jan



259. Alexander. m
Alexander



260. Alexander, m
Alexander



The 261st son of Alexander,
introduced into Turka in 1711 (Zs. Przemys.), which he sold in
1740, Alexander in 1711



1740





262.Gawinski. m N.
Gawiński



263. In this act he
mentioned that he was Alexander's son Alexander



264. and the grandson of
Bonawentura Konstanty, a carpenter from Halych (gr. Przemys.). m
Bonawentura Konstanty Stolnik Halicz (rus)





265. In a will from 1777,
in which he replaced his great-grandfather Jan, castellan of
Halych, in addition to his father and grandfather, he wrote 16,000
fl. to his son Jan, castellan of Halicz (Russian)



1777





266. Antoni and my daughter
Antoni



267. Honorata, k
Honorat



268. born of Anna Guzowska.
kAnna Guzowski



269. In his will he
mentioned that the Bełżecki house was completely destroyed by the
disaster at home (Zs. Bracł. of March 24, 1778). N. Bełżecki



270. Antoni, born 1755, m
Antoni 1755





271. Married to Zofia
Lipska, k Zofia Lipski



272. Daughter of Alexander,
M. Alexander



273. had a son, Wincenty
Wojciech, and daughters: m Wincenty Wojciech



274. Maryanna and k
Marianna



275. Petronella who lived
in Zińkowce near Petronella 1795 in 1795





276. Wincenty Wojciech,
born 1782 (meter in Skaziniec from 1783), m Wincenty Wojciech
1782





277. Married to Maryanna
née Piórów, left four sons and two daughters: k Marianna
Pióro



278. Antoni Franciszek,
born 1810, m Antoni Franciszek 1810





279. Ignacy, born 1815
(birth register in Fulsztyn), m Ignacy 1815





280. Franciszek, K.
Francis



281. Józefa, in der Nähe
von Józef



282. Zygmunt, geb. 1826 and
Zygmunt 1826





283. Wincentego, geb. 1828.
Darunter: m Wincenty 1828





284. Ignatius, m
Ignatius



285.verheiratet mit Emilia
Bylewska, hinterließ drei Söhne: k Emilia Bylewski



286. Piotr Jana, geb. in
Ostołów, 1851 (Meter in Niemirów), m Piotr Jan 1851





287. Stanisława Maryana,
geb. in Kordyszówka 1856 (Meter in Woronowice) and Stanisław Marian
1856





288. Janusz Serwacego Emil,
geb. in Pieńkówka im Jahr 1862 (Meter in Strzyżawka). m Janusz
Serwacy Emil 1862





289. Wincenty Wojciech mit
seinen Söhnen: m Wincenty Wojciech



290. Ignacy, m
Ignacy



291. Zygmunt and M.
Zygmunt



292. Wincenty, he had a
knighthood in the governorate of Podole in 1841, m Wincenty
1841





293. and the sons of Ignacy
1884. Below: m Ignacy 1884





294. Piotr Jan, m Piotr
Jan



295. from Zofia née
Rożański, k Zofia Rożański



296. has a son, Tadeusz
Aureliusz, born in Pieńkówka 1886 and my daughter Tadeusz Aureliusz
1886





297. Marcjanna Emilia, C.
Marcjanna Emilia



298. Janina, born ibid
(records in Strzyżawka) and near Janina



299. Janusz Serwacy, m
Janusz Serwacy



300. Emil with m
Emil



301. Adeli née Puzyński,
has sons: k Adela Puzyński



302. Franciszek Stanislaus,
born ibid. 1895 and mother Franciszek Stanisław 1895





303. Tadeusz Witold, born
in Odessa 1896 m Tadeusz Witold 1896





304. The descendants of
Alexander mentioned here write their name m Aleksander from the
middle of the 18th century.



305. Bełzecki, not m N.
Be tear



306. Bełżecki (Teka I.
Poraj and Spis.). m N. Bełżecki



307. C. Jan, m Jan



308. Mikołaj's youngest
son, m Mikołaj



309. from Magierówna, heir
of Rzepniów, Nowegosioł, Derewlan and others, royal courtier, 1584
from Przemyśl, at N. Magier, royal court



Przemyśl (rus) 1584





310. Verheiratet mit Zofia
Strzyżówna, k Zofia Strzyż



311. 1-o v. Stanisławowa
Cieszanowska, k (ihr Ehemann: Stanisław) Cieszanowski



312. 3-o v. Janowa
Wasiczyńska, k (ihr Ehemann: Jan) Wasiczyński



313. 4-house v. Stefanowa
Niszczycka. k (ihr Mann: Stefan) Niszczycki



314. Gestorben 1597,
Hinterlassen: Zofia, k Zofia 1597





315. Agnieszka and
Agnieszka



316. Janusz, m
Janusz



317. verheiratet mit Anna
Niszczycka, k Anna Niszczycki



318. Tochter von Piotr,
Kastellan von Bełz und Mutter Piotr, Kastellan von Bełz
(bel)





319. Dorota aus Gruszczyce.
k Dorota aus Gruszczyce



320. Seine Tochter Zofia, k
Zofia



321. 1-o v. Jakóbowa
Ubyszowa, Fähnrich von Dobrzyń, ein 1648. K (ihr Ehemann: Jakób)
Ubysz-Fähnrich von Dobrzyń (ino)



1648





322. Stanisławowa
Głogowska, der Dorfvorsteher von Busko (Greek and zs. Bełskie). k
(ihr Ehemann: Stanisław) Głogowski, Busko starost (bel)





Kasper Geschaw received
nobility and a coat of arms from King Sigismund in 1555, which
shows: on an openwork shield in the first and fourth blue fields, a
white heron facing left, whose left leg is chained to a square
marble stone, the right and wings become flight raised; in the
second and third fields of gold, an armored arm emerging from the
cloud, sword in hand, straight towards the heron, as if to sever
the shackles that held it. At the top of the helmet is a crowned
heron with spread wings and a small crown on its breast (DW. 61 f.
1118). This Kasper had two sons: Kasper and Bartłomiej. Kasper,
abbot of Oliwa and Paradyski, royal secretary, appointed steward of
part of the Pomeranian diocese (Theiner) by the king in 1563, died
1584. Bartłomiej, but Geschkaw of Konice, received Polish nobility
from Sigismund in August 1570, with the addition of a heron chained
to a marble stone and an armed hand to his original coat of arms
(M. 108 f. 233). This document is incomprehensible due to the
privilege of 1555, in which Bartholomew's father already had
everything in the coat of arms. Tomasz Ernest Antoni Geschaw from
Jeżów, descendant of Bartłomiej and Kasper, major general of the
Moscow cavalry militia in 1710 and of the crown troops in 1713,
chamberlain of the Derp region in 1718, married to Ewa Ossolińska,
with whom he lived all his life, a document testifies in 1712 (gr.
Droh.) and together with her in 1713 he received the royal consent
for the acquisition of the Lubochnia starostie from the Warszycki
family (DW 61 f. 1118 and 62 f. 285). In 1718 he acquired the
Landgraviate of Salnica from the Wysocki family, for which
Lubieniecki received the royal consent in 1720. He received the
villages of Żelechów and Szyińce in the Podolskie Voivodeship in
1715 (M. 222 f. 265; 247 f. 121 and 252 f. 97, sig. 19). Of his
daughters: Catherine was for General Wilhelm Mier. The second
Barbara is mentioned by Niesiecki after Żelski.





1. Kasper Geschaw received
nobility and a coat of arms from King Zygmunt in 1555, which shows:
on an openwork shield in the first and fourth blue fields, a white
heron facing left, whose left leg is chained to a square marble
stone, which will become rights and wings raised for flight; in the
second and third fields of gold, an armored arm emerging from the
cloud, sword in hand, straight towards the heron, as if to sever
the shackles that held it. At the top of the helmet is a crowned
heron with spread wings and a small crown on its breast (DW. 61 f.
1118). m Kasper Geschaw 1555





2. This Kasper had two
sons: m Kasper



3. Kasper and Kasper



4. Bartholomew. m
Bartholomew



5. Kasper, abbot of Oliwa
and Paradyski, royal secretary, appointed administrator of part of
the Pomeranian diocese (Theiner) by the king in 1563, died 1584 m
Kasper abbot



Secretary to the Royal
Court



Administrator



1563



1584





6. Bartłomiej but Geschkaw
from Konic received from Bartłomiej from Konic Geschkaw



7. Zygmunt August 1570
Polish nobility, with the addition to its original coat of arms, a
heron chained to a marble stone and an armed hand, a brandishing
sword (M. 108 f. 233). This document is incomprehensible due to the
privilege of 1555, in which Bartholomew's father already had
everything in the coat of arms. m Zygmunt August 1570





8. Tomasz Ernest Antoni
Geschaw from Jeżów, m Tomasz Ernest Antoni from Jeżów
Geschaw



9. Descendant of Bartłomiej
and m Bartłomiej



10. Kaspar, major general
of the Moscow cavalry 1710 and the crown troops 1713, chamberlain
of Derpie 1718, Kasper major general 1710



Crown Army 1713



Chamberlain Dorpat (der)
1718





11. Married to Ewa
Ossolińska, with whom he testified a life account in 1712 (gr.
Droh.) And together with her in 1713 he received a royal consent
for the acquisition of the Lubochnia Starostei from k Ewa
Ossoliński, Staroste



1712



1713





12. Warszycki (DW. 61 f.
1118 and 62 f. 285). N. Warszycki



13. In 1718 he bought the
Salnica Staroste from the Wysocki family, for which N. Wysocki was
the Staroste



1718





14. Lubieniecki received
the royal consent in 1720. He received the villages of Żelechów and
Szyińce in the Podolskie Voivodeship in 1715 (M. 222 f. 265; 247 f.
121 and 252 f. 97; Sig. 19). m N. Lubieniecki 1715



1720





15. Of his daughters:
Katharina was for general k Katharina the general





16. Wilhelm Mierem. m
Wilhelm Meier



17. The second Barbara is
mentioned by Niesiecki as k Barbara



18. Selski. m
N.Żelski



Mikołaj of Lubieniec in
1439, Stanisław married to Katarzyna in 1453, Piotr with his wife
Małgorzata, mentioned in 1475 in Brześć records. Nasięgniew of
Lubieniec and Niemojewo, appeared in 1446-1488, had a daughter Anna
after Trojan of Wola in 1492. Brother Nasięgniewa, Andrzej of
Lubieniec and Siemionów in 1465, had a son Jan in 1486. ​​Jan with
to his brother, father or cousin, Wojciech, in 1489 they pledged
part of Niemojevo and divided the estates in 1499 (Ks. Brzeskie).
Wojciech, married to Katarzyna from the church, daughter of
Wojciech, 1498, confiscated the pledge from Jews in 1497 (Wierzb.
II. 1293), the swordfish from Brest tried 1508 at Kobierzycki in
Sieradz, 1523 at Stanisław von Polanisz in Przedcz, 1535 bought he
Zdzienice. His daughter Zuzanna is the wife of Bartłomiej
Ruszkowski in Wrzący and Nowa Wieś in 1552. His daughters were also
Anna and Katarzyna, who stood trial against Michał in 1544 (Gr.
Przed. 1 f. 13; 2 f. 59; 4 f. 326; 6 f. 306; 7 f. 200-204). We know
of four sons: Andrzej, Wawrzyniec, Michał and Wojciech, who took
possession of Długie in 1539 (Gr. Prior. 2 f. 286). At the same
time they live with them, Jan Lubieniecki, tied to Wola Adamkowa
and Stanisław in 1525, who sold Jarołtowice and Choceń to
Siewierski in 1549, and Zduszniki and Krzykosy to Sokołowski
(Grodz. Przed. 1 f. 59; 6 f. 98 and 101). Andrzej, a royal
courtier, a land clerk from Brest in 1521, was in this office for a
short time, then the Brest Swordfish, became a soldier of Kruszwica
in 1540, renounced swordmaking in 1542 in favor of his brother
Wawrzyniec, died in 1556. He was married to Elżbieta Borzymowska,
Standard Ensign of Brest, 1521 (Wierzb. IV. 3573), obtained a
consensus in 1543 on the sale of 50 guilders rent to the Włocławek
Chapter (ibid. 7313; M. 87 f. 282 ). Of Andrzej's daughters: Helena
married Stanisław Rakowski in 1549; Elżbieta during Andrzej
Sławiński in 1549; Justyna, married to Mikołaj Rolicz Bieliński in
1549, then a member of the Kruszwicki army; Barbara under the name
of Eremjan Lubieński, castellan of a blacksmith in 1578; his
daughter was apparently Katarzyna, the wife of Wojciech
Grochowicki, the Brzeg huntsman in 1567, and his son Andrzej, a
royal courtier in 1579 (Gr. Przed. 6 pp. 85, 87 and 98; 16 p. 490)
. ; 25 f. 531; 26 f. 473; 30 f. 139; Cor. ; Ap. Or. 1 f. 2).
Samuel, Krzysztof and Krystyna, Andrzej's children, have a case in
Lublin in 1596 (Wyr. Lub. 68 f. 5). Andrzej was succeeded by the
Arian line of the Lubieniecki family. Wojciech, brother of Andrzej,
Wojski, received consent for salvation of Boguszyce in 1529, with
his brothers Andrzej and Michał he recognized Mąkoski of Mąkosin in
1542 and shared with his brother Wawrzyniec Wyledzice in 1544, he
was a joint heir of Łowicz Lubieniecki, Mchów and Ryn, seems to
have died in 1557 (M. 43 f. 627; Gr. Before. 3 f. 107; 4 p. 402;
Paw.). Michał, the huntsman from Brzeg in 1542, concluded a treaty
with his brothers Andrzej and Wawrzyniec about the lands of
Korzecznik, Osięciny and Redecz, he was joint heir to these estates
in 1557 (Gr. Prior. 3 A f. 74 and 109; Paw.) . Wawrzyniec, the
Brześć swordfish, after his brother's renunciation in 1542, with
his wife Anna Chorzępińska, granted a debt to Wojciech in 1539,
connected in Psary and Szczecin in 1543, he was the heir of
Lubieniec, Wola Adamowa, Mchów and others 1557; Together with
Wojciech, Barbara, Katarzyna and Łucja, in 1556 he concluded a
contract with Katarzyna of Witkowice Lubieniecka about the Mchowo
inheritance, in that year he bequeathed his wife Anna Radogoszcz
Radogoska a part in Pisków and the Lubieniecki Mill, and in 1560 -
the setting on the property; Together with his wife he mortgaged
Modzurowo Luboński in 1577, gave his daughters a dowry in 1579 and
died in 1580. Widow Anna. confirmed the legacy of her son Wojciech
Broniszowski in 1580 and renounced their bond in 1584. Of the
Daughters of the Swordfish, Viktoria is the wife of Piotr Skarbek
in 1576; Katarzyna is the wife of Stanisław Zakrzewski in 1596;
Anna; Elżbieta and Barbara, unmarried 1615. The latter made
Sokołowski in 1633, and Andrzej's sons succeeded him in 1643 (Gr.
Before. 2 f. 313; 4 f. 118; 9 f. 397; 10 f. 3 i 206; 11 f 481; 25
f. 165 and 608; 27 f. 196; 28 f. 475; 31 f. 170; 32 f. 159; 44 f.
286; 51 f. 462; 61 f. 507; Paw.). Wojciech, Jan, Michał, Paweł and
Andrzej, Swordbearer Wawrzyniec's sons, bestowed a debt on
Broniszowski in 1580, divided Lubieniec, Siemionów and Korzecznik
and made a legacy to their mother in 1584. Jan pledged part of it
to Lubieniec Kretkowski in 1594, signed Borucki in 1603, and in
1596 he, together with Paweł, is the heir of Krzesimów in the
Lublin region, where they also founded the Lubieniec yard. Numerous
branches of the Lubieniecki family settled in Lublin, Wołyń and
Rus, where they mixed with the Lubieniec Saxons, so it is difficult
to state exactly which family they belonged to. Michał, the third
son of Wawrzyniec, signed his plea with his brother Andrzej in
1598, sued the Przesowskis 1605-1608, married Anna Pyszkowska in
1595, bequeathed her a life sentence in 1619 and made a treaty with
her for Pyszkowo with Kretkowski (gr. before 28 209; 32 f. 159, 164
and 167, 41 f. 603; 42 f. 309 and 623; 43 f. 293; 46 f. 286; 51 f.
463; 53 f. 58 f. 163; 65 f. 279; Wyr. Or. 65 f. 146). Wojciech,
eldest son of Wawrzyniec, the swordfish of Brest in 1584, heir of
Lubieniec in 1594, by Dorota Sierakowska, left his daughter
Marjanna, wife of Wojciech Stempowski in 1615 and sons: Aleksander,
Ezekiel and Stanisław, who together with his uncles Jan, Michał and
Andrzej they tried Kretkowski in 1596, and they themselves had 1596
cases with Mikołajczewski, 1597 with Broniszowski, 1599 with
Jerzmanowski and Lubowieckie. Aleksander approved a treaty for
Lubieniec with Barbara Kretkowska in 1605. Ezekiel and Stanisław
complained in 1606 against Tylicki's connection to Lubieniec (Gr.
Przed. 30 f. 506; 31 f. 716; 32 f. 532; 42 f. 8; 44 f. 478 and 488;
45 f. 479 ) ; 47 f. 456 and 648; 52 f. 468; 53 f. 561; 61 f. 88).
Andrzej, Wawrzyniec's youngest son, bequeathed his wife Katarzyna
Świętosławska a life sentence in 1606, from which he shared in 1617
with Maciej Szczkowski v. Grochowicki left a daughter Elżbieta and
sons Stanisław, Jarosław, Walenty, Jan and Wojciech. who together
with Katarzyna Boruchowski prevented Lubieniecka Obałkowski from
taking over Korzecznik in 1609, in 1621 asked the court for a
description of the destruction of this village, in 1622 they
appeared as representatives of the mother. In 1629 Jarosław
Radoszewice leased it to Stanisław Rysiński, which he took over
again in 1630. In 1643, Jan transferred the inheritance from his
aunt Barbara to his brother Andrzej. This was followed by Andrzej,
who was married to Domicella Duranowska in 1684, and Jan, who was
in 1667 the Dobiecki family bequeathed the sum, and her widow, Ewa
née Teresa née Biesiekierski, wrote to Boczkowski in 1701 (gr.
Przed. 53 f. 493; 56 f. 367; 58 f. 304; 61 f. 356; 62 f. 461; 63 f.
70; 64 f. 260; 65 f. 376; 66 f. 481; 69 f. 765; 70 f. 183, 328 and
395; 72 f. 68; 78 f. 665; 82 f. 34; Gr. Sieradz.). The Lubieniecki
inheritance in Brzezie and Bodzanów, in Brześć, in 1566 (Paw.).
Katarzyna, wife of Maciej Ponętowski in 1569, still alive in 1601;
Barbara, married to Borucka 1575; Prakseda, wife of Ezekiel
Tarnowski in 1572; Małgorzata, wife of Szymon Stempczyński from
Narty in 1577 (gr. Przed.). The brothers Jan, Walenty and Andrzej
have a case in Lublin in 1583 (Wyr. Lub. 16 f. 540). N., 1583 court
servant of Batory. Stanisław became a Lublin tax collector in 1578
(VL II f. 196). Krzysztof, son of Stanisław, debtor to Rudnicki in
1602. Jan, son of Stanisław, 1605 in Lublin (Zap Lub. 13 f. 273; 15
f. 1233). Jan, married to Jadwiga Morsztynówna, supported her
brother Krzysztof with 1,000 florins in 1605. dowry (gr. Krak.).
Krzysztof, 1581 student of the University of Basel, Arian pastor in
Raków and Lucławice, died in 1628, by Anna Otfinowska, daughter of
Erasmus, he had sons: Stanisław and Krzysztof. Stanisław, known as
the Elder, an Arian minister, author of many heretical books and
songs, was married to Anna Morsztynówna, died 1653. His son Jan,
born 1643, married Eufrozyna Sierakowska, daughter of Stanisław, 2.
v. Benedyktowa Wiszowata, died on January 10, 1683 in Kozinów in
Prussia, where he emigrated with his family and many Aryans. Their
children: Stanisław, born 1671, died 1743, by Zofja Taszycka, who
was married in 1700 in Kozinów, born 1672, died 1756, had sons: Jan
Benedykt, born 1701, died 1704 and Samuel, born 1705, died 1791;
Anna, born 1672, died 1679; Stefan, born 1678; Bogusław, born 1681
and Zofja Anna, undertaker, born 1683, married Paweł de Crell in
1719 and died in 1762. These dates are recorded in the 1635 prayer
book with a distinct Rola coat of arms. Bogusław returned to Poland
and made a treaty with Morsztyn and Arciszewski in Kraków in 1720.
Krzysztof's second son, Krzysztof, an Arian minister, heir of
Jabłonna, from Katarzyna, née Siekluka Filipowska, had a daughter,
Zofja v. Anna, and a son, Stanisław, who was called younger to
distinguish him from his uncle Stanisław, the eldest. Stanislaus,
born 1623 in Raków, famous Aryan pastor, astronomer, historian,
married in 1652 Zofja von Brzezie, daughter of Paweł Żegota
Brzeski, emigrated from his family, from Poland, pastor in various
German cities, died in Hamburg in 1675 poisoned, together with two
Daughters and my wife was hardly saved. Of his sons: John Paul 1681
is in the country; Teodor v. Bogdan, born 1653 in Kraków, the
painter and engraver, married to Agnieszka Wiszowata, returned to
Poland in 1706, died 1729; Krzysztof, born 1659 in Szczecin, the
famous painter and his brother died in 1729 in Amsterdam, after he
had left his descendants there by his wife N. de Rhyp. Dobra
Jabłonna after Krzysztof, who gave a caduceus to Jan, son of
Hieronim, returned the same to Anna, Krzysztof's daughter, in 1667.
Property confiscated from Aryan women: Krystyna, Dorota and
Jadwiga, virgins, handed over to Andrzej in 1660 (A. Krak; Zap.
Lub. 45 f. 982; M. 206 f. 311; Sig. Ręk. Oss. 139 f. 17). ) .
Andrew, royal courtier, us then an Aryan
pastor, born in 1550, author of theological and historical works,
died in 1622 in Siedliska with his daughter Elżbieta, wife of the
local pastor Joachim Rupniewski. His son Marek, from his wife
Barbara Marta, née Bebelno Gosławska, had a son Andrzej (H.
Merczyng) in 1673. The same, it seems, Marek, the envoy from
Zahorowa in 1642 (vol. VI C f. 137), the elector of Jan Kazimierz
from the Volhynian Voivodeship, a tenant of Beresteczek, lost all
his property in the Cossack War and The Lutsk Sejmik recommended
him to his deputies in 1653 so that they could help him from the
king. His son Andrzej Jan signed 1666-1667 under the care of
Zbigniew, judge of Włodzimierz and Marcin Liniewski together with
Marek and Michał the election of king Michał of Volhynia
Voivodeship, tank lieutenant of the Rota Władysław Morsztyn in 1687
, 1690 treasurer of Dobrzyń, 1690-1700 bought Ujazd from
Charzowski, married on 1. BC. 1687 Elżbieta born Virgin Mary 1693,
Barbara Morsztynówna, sword maker from Przemyśl, still lived in
1704, and he left a son by Bogusław from the first wife and a son
by Bogusław from the second: Seweryn, Ludwik, Elżbieta Franciszkowa
Gąsiorowska and Ludwika Strzeszkowska, both widows from 1750.
Bogusław will certainly be Treasurer of Dobrzyń, nameless, died
1746 (sig.). In 1750 his children Franciszek and Marjanna appear
with their uncles and aunts. Seweryn was married to Anna Kłomnicka,
widow of Stanisław Krasuski. In 1750 Ludwika's daughter Teresa
married Dominik Pieniążek, a hunter from Wiślica (Akta Krakows;
Sig. Ręk. Oss. 139 f. 39; M. Zawadzki; M. Dun. Wasow.). Paweł,
deputy of the Sejm, appointed lustrator of Wielkopolska in 1607 (VL
II f. 440). John, son of Paweł, obtained a consensus for the
purchase of certain lands in the Ruthenian Voivodeship in 1621 (M.
165 f. 189). Anna, wife of Marcin Czaplic in 1622. Paweł, a
dissident, signed the resolutions of the electoral assembly in
1632. Among the electors of Władysław IV are: Andrzej, Jarosz,
Krzysztof, Paweł, Paweł, Lublin hood judge, Stanisław and Stefan.
The will of Zofja Pawłowa was entered in the files of Lutsk in
1640. Mikołaj, son of Paweł, heir of Wysokie 1642. The same
Mikołaj, an Arian, Captain of Lublin, Tomasz, Stanisław, Andrzej
and Aleksander signed the election of Jan Kazimierz with the Lublin
Voivodeship. Aleksander of Lublin, the other Aleksander of Chełm,
Konstanty of Wołyński, Adam of Łęczyca, electors of King Michał.
Alexander, son of Krzysztof, 1654 in Lublin (Zap. Lub. 44 f. 467).
Piotr, Elector of Władysław IV of Volhynia, an Arian from Ewa
Iwanicka, had a daughter Konstancja, the first wife of Stanisław
Jenicz, who died around 1640, and a son Gabriel, sentenced to life
imprisonment in 1652, by P. Bogusława Radziwiłła, village of Turno,
in Mazowieckie Voivodeship (M. 192 f. 522). Mikołaj, by Helena from
Czerniechów Niemiryczówna, a Kiev chamberlain, left his children in
1664: Konstancja (at that time allegedly Jeziorkowska) and Bogusław
(Zap. Lubel. 48 f. 590). Jan, Daniel and Marcin, sons of Hieronim
and Katarzyna Krokierówna, initiated a lawsuit against their
brother Paweł in 1667 (Zap. Lub. 51 f. 706). Daniel signed with the
province of Lublin the election of King Michael. Jan, the heir of
Starościce and Pliszczyn in 1676, received Jabłonna from his uncle
(probably later) Krzysztof in 1667, but returned it to Krzysztof's
daughter Anna (M. 206 f. 311). The already mentioned Michał and
Marek and Paweł, envoys from Czerniechów in 1674 (VL V f. 132),
signed the election of Jan III. with the Volhynia Voivodeship. In
1678 Adam received a consensus for the purchase of the mayor in
Marszkienice from Wąsowiczowa, the castellan of Małogoszcz (Gr.
Krak. 109 f. 319). Teodor, captain of the dragoons 1684 Aleksander
Dominik, son of Samuel and Krystyna, Fr. Szujska 1690 (Teka
Rulikow.). Jakób of Łęczyca, Aleksander of Poznań, electors of
August II Mikołaj, a resident of the Czersk region, married to
Katarzyna Rykalska in 1613, wrote a will in 1632. His daughter
Zofja witnessed a life sentence with her husband Adam Staniszewski
in 1627, acknowledging her father. Sons: Jan and Tomasz Trojan,
sold part of Słubice to Skulski in 1634. Tomasz, the elector of
King Michał from the Czersk region, bought part of Lubieniec from
his brother Jan in 1650, testified to a life sentence in 1652 with
his first wife, Agnieszka of Wyszoty, and a legacy to her parents
in Wyszoty and Bieniedy, and bought 1668 with his second wife,
Jadwiga Biejkowska, part of Bienied. Wiszoty died in 1714 by his
first wife, the son of Jan Damascen Mikołaj, a Dominican, prior of
the Warsaw monastery, appointed bishop of Wallachia and Moldavia
(Baków), theologian and historian, in 1710 and sold to his brother
Kazimierz in 1698. Tomasz Trojan had sons from his second wife:
Feliks and Kazimierz Tomasz. Feliks took over part of Lubieniec and
Kazimierz part of Wyszot and Bienied in 1685. Kazimierz, Elector of
August II from the Czersk region, married in 1 BC with Teofila von
Krzyszkowice Kochanowska, Cupwoman von Drohicka 1712, in the 2nd v.
with Franciszka Górska, then Mrs. Kazimierz and von Boski, the
Starost of Stromec in 1757, he left priests Jan, Teresa and
Mikołaj, inherited from their mother in 1723, and on the other -
Antoni, his children Michał and Małgorzata with the sum of her
inheritance were left behind by the grandmother in Braniów in 1789.
After Michał, Petronella née Kożuchowski appointed
plenipotentiaries in 1793 (DW. 41 f. 1009; 43 f. 317; 46 f. 527; 48
f. 1519; 50 f. 1238; Perp 7 f. 412; 10 f. 447; 11 f. 315, 473 and
474; 13 f. 256; 14 C f. 343; 15 f. 60; 16 C f. 58; 17 f and 394; 18
f. 62; 30 f. 188; 37 f. 5; 40 f. 213; 42 f. 502; Gr. Krak. 339 f.
2171). Stanisław of Sandomierz, Władysław of Kraków, Electors of
Jan Kazimierz. In 1663 Władysław concluded a contract with
Borkowski for Dobrociesz, Kąty and Wojaków (Gr. Krak. Obl. 199 f.
106). Andrzej, treasurer of Dobrzyn, died in 1684, having left in
1687 by Aleksandra Biberstein, Błońska, children: Władysław,
Michał, Karol, Jadwiga and Ludwika (M. 239 f. 24; Zap. Lub. 61 f.
1190; 63) f. 50). Władysław and Karol signed the August II election
with the Kraków Province. Władysław, butler of Gostyń in 1702, with
his wife Justyna from Wronów Księska, in 1701 received a consensus
on the purchase of Drognia, Wierzbica and Podstół with the mayor of
Chełmski, he was joint heir with Barbara née Lubieniecka
Warszewicka , Lucławice Dolne, Janowice and Łubienki he closed in
1704 with his brother Karol, the captain of the crown army; The
treaty for Drogno and Wierzbica was attempted in 1721 by Jadwiga's
sister's brother-in-law, Gabrjela Michalczewski, a tenant of
Siemichów, together with his wife, who was supported by the
Morsztyn family in 1728. His children: Franciszek, Antoni, Rozalja
Kazimierzowa Paczkowa, Mielnik martyr, Barbara Franciszkowa
Kośmiyczńska, captain (1751, the Wiślicka army) and Kunegunda
Franciszkowa Lenczewska, sold Lucławice Niemyski in 1739 (Sig. Ręk.
Oss. 262 f. 76; Grodz . Krakows. 131 f. 1753). ; 136 f. 507; M
Zawadzki; M. Dun moustache). Franciszek, Cupbearer of Gostyń,
Elector of Leszczyński 1733, from the Zator Duchy, left his wife
Józefa Piegłowska with sons: Izydor and Stanisław. Izydor, who died
in 1804, had daughters: Aniela and Estera in 1804, and sons: Michał
Hieronim Spirydjon, born in 1801 and Aleksander Gabrjela Wincenty,
born in 1803 (birth certificate in Jodłowa) from Klara Jakubowska,
heiress of the Municipal Council in Jodłowa her nobility card
together with her uncle Stanisław in the Department of Galician
States in 1808 (MD Wąs.). Zbigniew, the town judge of Włodzimierz
in 1665, and the carpenter from Wenden in 1671, elector of kings
Michael and Jan III, from the Volhynian Voivodeship, as guardian of
the above-mentioned Andrzej Jan; banned Wielowiejski in 1666 for
keeping a minor in custody, sued the entire municipal court of
Włodzimierz in 1680, sued part of Lucławice in 1686 and recognized
Aleksandra Lubieniecka nee Błońska from the Lucławice pledge in
1693; he was married to Elisabeth von Bukowiec in 1665, had a son,
Johannes Paul (Zap. Lub. 49 f. 455; 51 f. 513; 52 f. 514; 54 f.
225; 60 f. 323; Arch. IZ Ros VI 1; Vol. IX f. 33 and 74; Sig. Ręk.
Oss. 139 f. 29; Files Kraków.). John Paul signed as royal colonel
with the Voivodeship of Ruthenia the election of Augustus II, the
courtier and general adjutant king, and in 1697 received the mayor
of Pomerania and Janów (Sig. Ręk. Oss. 136 f. 23), ensign of
Nowogrodzki 1698, tenant of Kraków Saltworks 1698-1700, deputy
1699, court marshal 1704, heir of Skrzyszów and Ostrów, 1701
transferred various sums to Dąbrowski in Czersk (Perp.: Czers. 16 B
f. 150 ), with his wife Anna Horlemesówna, 2-v. Andrzejowa
Lubiatowska, left a daughter Katarzyna, 1-v. after Jan Winkler,
2-v. after Walerjan Kiciński, scribe of the Crown Treasury in 1713,
and sons: Dominik, Michał, Hieronim and Augustinus. In 1723
Dominik, Hieronim and Augustyn were killed in the process for
Skrzyszów with Michał's widow, Aleksandra Strusiówna, 2nd BC.
Krzysztofowa Tomicka, banned because they did not allow the
execution in hereditary Skrzyszów and the pledgee in Lubczyna and
Wólka (vol. XI f. 1209; Perp) Czers. 18 f. 53 and 269). Dominik,
1713 Stolnik in Dobrzyń, 1729 Starost from Pilzno, concluded a
contract with his sister Kicińska in 1713, signed the election of
Stanisław Leszczyński with the Sandomierz Voivodeship, 1733,
received the consensus for the assignment of the Pilsner Starostei
Grodzicki in 1740 (M. 246 f 79; figs. 20, 22 and 26). His children,
born by Katarzyna Kumaniecka, Teresa, Kajetan and Antoni. Kajetan,
heir of Ostrów and Kozia Wola, nobility card 1782, District Court
of Pilzno, Knight of St. Stanisław received in 1790 together with
his brother Antoni and his great-nephews, the sons of Adam, in 1783
from Emperor Józef II the title of count with a variation of the
coat of arms, see above that they should wear their own cloak Rola
coat of arms on the four-part shield in the first field, in
Jastrzębiec in the second, Nałęcz in the third, Rogala Kajetan in
the fourth married to Barbara Kleczyńska, 2nd BC His sons, Earl
iowie: Michał, Jan and Maksymiljan, mentioned in 1832 in the
records of the Department of Galician States (MD Wąs.). Antoni,
Stolnik 1762, ensign from Pilzno 1764, elector from Stanisław
August von Sandomierz, nobility card 1782, member of the Galician
States, heir of Witkowice, Skrzyszów and Kiełków, married 1 May
1772 to Róża Dulska, daughter of Jakób the warden of the carpenter,
2 v., with his nephew Marjanna Lubieniecka, died in 1785, and his
widow married Michał Jordan. His children by his first wife: Graf.
Jan and Count Aniela, a married woman from Chwalibog, reported in
1700 to the inheritance of their aunt Felicjanna nee Duiska,
Stefanowa Lipska. Mr. Jan, heir to Witkowice and other estates, in
1805 married his niece Wiktoria Eleonora Drohojowska, a warrior
from Przemyśl. His daughter N. brought Witkowice to her husband
Władysław Michałowski. Augustine, the fourth son of John Paul,
captain of the crown troops, Łubin Starost 1724, Bohemian castellan
1750, elector of Stanisław Leszczyński 1733, heir of Święciany,
Lipin, Łęka, Parkosz, married to Teresa Zborowska, provincial
bailiff in Radom, who passed to the Augustinians in 1761 of Kraków
in Lipiny and Łęki bequeathed 15,000 guilders, died in 1759 and
left behind: a daughter Katarzyna for Michał Łętowski, a country
writer from Kraków; Michael in the Order of Angels; Paweł, canon of
Łuck, pastor in Tarnów, 1786 vicar general and administrator of the
diocese of Tarnów, member of the Galician states, 1782 appointed a
nobleman at the Pilzno district court; Franciszek, Adam and
Kajetan, deputies of the Kraków Voivodeship and Elector Stanisław
August, guardian of both brothers' children, who died in 1783.
Franciszek, heir of Badrzychowiec, by Regina Potocka, had only
three daughters: Eleonora, born May 1, 1779. for Michał Franciszek
Drohojowski, Przemyśl Voivodeship, died 1788, 2nd f. Stanisław
Zbyszewski, died 1804; Marjanna, lo v. For Mr. Antoni Lubieniecki,
2nd from Michał Jordan 1804 and Anna from Franciszek Bartoszewski
1795, 1801 no longer lived Adam, General of Crown Troops, Elector
of Stanisław Augustus of Kraków, married to Józefa Piegłowska,
standard flag of Ciechanów, heiress of Balice 1761 r ., left his
sons: Augustyn and Jan Kanty, 1780 under the care of his uncle
Kajetan, 1782 identified as nobles at the Lemberg district court,
with the title of count from 1783. Augustyn died childless. Mr. Jan
Kanty Adam, born 1764 in Balice (Janin), 1788 member of the
Four-Year Parliament, 1790 Sandomierz deputy at the Piotrków
Tribunal, Knight of St. Stanisław in 1791, Councilor of the Kraków
Department, deputy in the Duchy from 1812, became in the kingdom
made Count from 1819 and in the Empire from 1845 and in 1801 he
married Count Felicita Konarska and died in 1846 leaving daughters:
Honoryna for Count Karol Bobrowski; Balbina for Std. Tomasz Romer;
Joanna, a deceased virgin in 1852, and son Hippolytus. Mr. Jakób
Hipolit Augustyn Ignacy, born 1809 (Meter in Janin), an officer in
the Polish army, heir of Balice, with an identity card as count
together with his father, married in Iwaniska in 1836 the castellan
Jadwiga Ludwika Łempicka, born 1819 Dresden; died 1900 in
Jazdowiczki, died 1864, left the following children: 1. Mr. Helena,
married to Karol Tański, Chmielnik's heir. 2. Mr. Zdzislaw, born
1838, married Maria Abramowiczówna in 1883, died childless in 1900
in Krykałły. 3. Mr. Jan Kanty, born 1840, the heir of Balice and
then Ponar in Lithuania, died in 1901 and left with Ewelina
Chrapowicka: Artur, born 1874 and Maria, married Leonard
Mieroszowski in 1899 in Warsaw. 4. Mr. Konstancja married Count
Alfred Łoś, Babin's heir, in 1862. 5. Mr. Włodzimierz, the heir of
Zameczek, married on 1 BC. with Felicja Drużbacka, who died in
1874, on 2. BC with Jadwiga Rostworowska, with his first wife:
Graf. Maria, married 1893 to Henryk Dobrzański; Std. Zdzisława,
born 1868, married 1. v. 1896 with Maria Skarżyńska, who died
childless, 2. v. With count. Emilja Broel-Platerówna from Giełwan,
of whom she is a descendant and count. Stanisława, born 1874 heir
of Zameczek, married to Irma Tillenius, their children:
Włodzimierz, Jerzy and Olga. From his second wife, Mr. Felicja's
daughter. 6. Mr. Marja, born in 1848, died young. 7. Mr. Józefa,
married 1 BC 1870 with Ksawery Jagniński from Garbacz, 2nd from
Stefan Rostworowski, died in Nice in 1899. 8. Mr. Amelja, married
1881, count. Ludwig Morsztyn. 9. Mr. Teresa after Stanisław
Rostworowski. Jeremi, royal colonel, present at the Kraków Sejmik
in 1695. The same Jeremiah, who was born in Kraków in 1704, made a
contract with Andrzej Morsztyn. Krystyna, wife of Tobjasz Morsztyn
at the end of the 17th century. Zbigniew on behalf of his siblings:
Michał, Antoni, Wojciech, Aleksander, Piotr, Stanisław, Józef,
Maria Izdebska, Konstancja Wojc In 1710 Iechowa Cieszkowska,
Cześnikowa Trembowelska, Helena Michałowa Chłochołowa, Katarzyna
Piaskowska and Anna, a virgin, made a settlement with the
Kamieńskie family. Franciszek, accused in 1669 of seizing land near
Hrubieszów (Acts XXIII). Michał, Burgrave of Włodzimierski
1668-1688 His wife Joanna née Owłoczymski inherited Pierkowicze
from Stanisław Oleszka and concluded a contract with Giżycki, which
was flown in the town of Łuck in 1753 (Zap. Lub. 59 f. 886; Gr.
Włodzim 1688, vol . XIII B f. 75). N., married to Elżbieta
Stokowska in 1715. Józef, chamberlain of Starodubian, owner of
Szpanów, 1701 (Bracł. XIV f. 92). Michał, 1712 Horodniczy Łuck,
1719 treasurer of Starodubów and 1721 bailiff of Łuck, heir to
parts of Binduga and Wysock in Chełm district, married to Angela
Sługocka, 1st v. Stanisław Dłużewska, sued in 1721 and his wife by
Bazyljanów Chełmski for the legacy of their first husband, he died
in 1726, in which his widow and children: Franciszek, Ignacy,
Katarzyna and Marjanna sued the Piarists of Chełm (Acts XXVII).
Franciszek, tenant of Niewzla from the Jewish monastery in 1713.
Anna Janowa Kozicka 1739 (ibid.). Hieronim Felicjan with his wife
Katarzyna Śnitówka Śnitowska, 1st BC Stanisławowa Gardlińska, in
1720 received a consensus on the purchase of the Landgraviate of
Salnica from the Geschaws (M. 252 f. 97 and 255 f. 224). The same
sure Felicjan became a Novgorod event in 1720. His widow brought
the Salnica Starostei to her third husband, Jan Franciszek Czeczel
Nowosielecki in 1723. Zbigniew was sued in 1714 for flooding and
illegal possession of Brody (Kij. IX. 49), in 1715 sued the
Koniecpolski family, co-successor of Rafał Farensbach in 1725 with
his wife Joanna de Sandrow, in 1742 he received a consensus on the
cession of the Salnica land lordship to Czosnowski (Sig. 25).
Paweł, rural writer from Czerniechów in 1692, married to Marjanna
Wojnianka from Orange, died in 1720. Jan, Stolnik from Liw,
brothers Stanisław and Dominik, 1719 (brothers XV f. 1698).
Stanisław Rola, Czerniechów bailiff in 1738 (Bracł. XVI f. 528).
Samuel, major of the royal army, who jointly inherited the
Oryniński estate in Górki in 1720, has a deal with Liniewski in
1725. Antoni, Stanisław and N., ensign from Krzemieniec (?), signed
the election of Stanisław Leszczyński with the Volyn Voivodeship.
Michał, a carpenter from Kiev, died 1735. N., Horodniczy
Włodzimierski, d. 1739 N. appointed head of Horodel 1738, d. 1746
Józef, cupbearer of Nowogrodzki, elected 1726 member of the
commission for agreements with Russia (VL VI f. 213), Elector von
Leszczyński of Volhynia 1733, died 1744. His widow, Jadwiga Teresa
Mirecka, a warrior from Horodel, together with her sister, Zofja
née Mirecka, 1st BC. Janowa Lubieniecka, huntress from
Brzeg-Kujawy, 2nd BC Zygmuntowa Grodecka, Stolnikowa in Mielnica,
concluded a contract with Bystrzanowski for Siedliska in 1756 and
in 1764 and 1765 with Magdalena Franciszkowa Lubieniecka née
Komorowska. Her daughter, it seems, was Ewa, the wife of Gabriel
Peretjatkowicz, the flagship of Smolensk, 1766 vineyard carpenter,
1772 heiress to Siedliska (Tab. Gal. Contr. Ant. 7 f. 47 and 52;
Gr. Bełs . 428 f 97 and 171; Zs. Bełs. 204 f. 259) N., Cześnikowicz
(perhaps the cupbearer, son of Józef) from Nowogrodzka 1775,
commissar vom Seym for the Czetwertyński family with Babinskie (VL
VIII f 319). Jan, envoy of Czerniechów in 1726 and 1738, the
Nowogrodzki swordfish, appointed Czerniechów hunter in 1736, did
not accept this dignity, and from the swordfish he became a
Nowogrodzki Cześnik in 1739, confirmed in 1738 a legacy in favor of
Adam Liniewski (DW. 69 f. 1302). John was drafted into the
Cherniechów Army in 1740, resigned in 1757 from the same post that
Antoni succeeded him. In 1746 Jan obtained a consensus for the
cession of the Starostei Sierkowski to Żmigrodzki (sig. 27).
Antoni, Cześnik Cześnik Czerniechowski 1718, became butler of Kyiv
1735, married Barbara Kuberska, Wisk Ensign, with her he had a case
with Borejki in 1719 (vol. X f. 925), signed the election of
Leszczyński from Volhynia was put on trial together with his sons
in 1743 by Radziwiłł, Pepłowski and others (Kij. XI. 866). His
daughter Anna was for Peretjatkowicz (Niesiec.); Sons: Wojciech and
Mikołaj. Wojciech together with his father signed the election of
Leszczyński from Volhynia in 1733, he became Cześnik of Czerniechów
after his father in 1736, he negotiated with his father and brother
in 1743. Radziwiłł etc. His son, probably Kajetan, a Teacup (
cześnikowicz ?? ) from Czerniechów, with Mikołaj, processed the
Bierzyński family in 1764. Mikołaj, appointed hunter from
Nowogrodzki in 1736, bought Chołopy in Wołyń in 1754, and with
Kajetan he has a case with the Bierzyński family in 1764-1766
(stick. xi. 475; xiii. 1062). In 1794 Chołopy belonged to the
Lubieniecki siblings, three sisters and three brothers: Józef, the
Przemyśl military man from 1787, N., married to Trzebuchowska, and
a third unmarried. Michał of Kraków, Elector of Stanisław
Leszczyński 1733 Stanisław of Rozdziela, 1750 Zofja Zdzieńska of
Młynne married him. Her son Felicjan, born 1752 (Meter in Łososin).
In 1760, Wojciech and his wife Marjanna Szernelówna settled in
Stawki with Rusanowski in favor of Łopateczyzna. Franciszek,
married to Countess Magdalena Komorowska, 2nd v. Bar. Maciejowa
Kazimierzowa Horochowa in 1768. Antoni, the king's adjutant
general, witnessed a life sentence with his wife Aniela née
Suchodolce, 1768 (M. 235 f. 752). Ludwik, Elector of Stanisław
August von Wołyń, bailiff of Włodzimierz 1767-1778, Commissioner of
Parliament in 1775 for various matters (VL VIII. 370 and 378).
Mikołaj, 1781 Treasurer of Włodzimierz, died 1793. Jan, Royal
Chamberlain 1791 (DW 107 f. 1222). Stanisław, vice-governor of
Nowokorczyński 1788-1793 Stanisław, son of Józef from Grodzicka,
grandson of Stanisław from Niegoszewska, and Wincenty and Józef,
sons of the same Józef by his second wife, Katarzyna Tomaszewska,
identified themselves as nobility in 1782 at the Pilsen court and
in the City of Lviv. Of them Wincenty, born in 1762, died in
Dresden in 1833 the Privy Councilor, Chamberlain and Count von
Saski. Andrzej was identified in 1782 at the Lviv court on the
basis of a document issued to him by the Czchów District Court (MD
Wąs.). Józef, a tax official, died in Radom in 1819. Stanisław
Rola, former judge at the Sandomierz Voivodeship Court, died in
Radom in 1837. Franciszek Leon, son of Jerzy, clerk in Radom, 1850;
Józefa née Ślaski died there in 1878, 1st BC Bańkowska, died 1890.
Karol, son of Jan, 1850 in Zamość.Mikołaj Bonifacy, Wincenty
Ferrarjusz and Albin Kazimierz Józef with sons: Apolinarym,
Andrzej, Jan, Karol and Jan Maciej, and sons of Karol: Piotr
Kazimierz, Teodor Jan, Kajetan Aleksander and sons of Jan Maciej:
Jan Mikołaj, Albin Stanisław Konstant and Romuald, sons of Michał,
grandsons of Jan, 1845; Stefan, son of Apolinius, 1874; Konrad
Gustaw, Stanisław Izydor, Kazimierz and Tadeusz, sons of Albin
Stanisław, left the nobility in the Wolyn (List) Governorate in
1873 and 1899 respectively.
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